Deirdre Moore

‘From: Tania Pompilio <tpompilio@vavlawyers.com>
Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2016 2:44 PM
To: Deirdre Moore
Subject: RE: We have called off the divorce

What? | am not sure what this means. Are you reconciling? Can you call me please?
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The information contained in this email message and any attaélment rtplreto is legally privileged and confidential information
intended only for the use of the individual named above. ANY and all use, dissemination, distribution or copy of this email
message and any attachment hereto is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email message in error, please immediately
notify the above-noted sender by telephone and erase all copies of this message from your computer.

From: Deirdre Moore [mailto:dmoore@advisorontrack.com]
Sent: April-14-16 1:43 PM

0: Tania Pompilio <tpompilio@vavlawyers.com>
Subject: We have called off the divorce

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 12, 2016, at 4:01 PM, Tania Pompilio <tpompilio@vavlawyers.com> wrote:

| don’t get into the office until 9:00 a.m. | am available to speak by telephone between 9 am-11:30 am
or after 1:30 pm.

Tania Pompilio

VICTOR AGES VALLANCE LLP

Barristers & Solicitors

112 Lisgar Street

Ottawa, ON K2P 0C2

Tel: (613) 238-1333 ext. 239

Fax:(613) 238-8949 Email: tpompilio@vavlawyers.com

The information contained in this email message and any attachment hereto is legally privileged and
confidential information intended only for the use of the individual named above. ANY and all use,
dissemination, distribution or copy of this email message and any attachment hereto is strictly prohibited. If
you have received this email message in error, please immediately notify the above-noted sender by telephone
and erase all copies of this message from your computer.

From: Deirdre Moore [mailto:dmoore @advisorontrack.com]
Sent: April-12-16 3:41 PM




